HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

May 16, 2001 5:00 p.m.

Hearing Room 357 Tape 58

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. Max Williams, Chair Rep. Wayne Kreiger, Vice Chair Rep. Kathy Lowe, Vice Chair Rep. Vic Backland Rep. Jackie Dingfelder Rep. Lane Shetterly Rep. Cherryl Walker Rep. Vicki Walker
MEMBER EXCUSED:	Rep. Robert Ackerman Rep. Charlie Ringo Rep. Carl Wilson
STAFF PRESENT:	Andrea Shartel, Counsel Shannon Reed, Committee Assistant
MEASURE/ISSUES HEA	RD: HB 3680 Work Session HB 2335 Work Session HB 2771 Work Session

HB 3920 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 58, A		
003	Chair Williams	Calls the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and opens a work session on HB 3680.
HB 3680 W	ORK SESSION	
011	Counsel Taylor	Explains HB 3680 and the -2 amendments relating to domestic abuse (EXHIBIT A).
027	Chair Williams	Clarifies that this is to identify perpetual offender in domestic violence crimes.
057	Rep. Williams	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3680-2 amendments dated 5/15/01.
		VOTE: 8-0-3
		EXCUSED: 3 - Ackerman, Ringo, Wilson
060	Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
061	Rep. Williams	MOTION: Moves HB 3680 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
	VOTE: 8-0-3	
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye EXCUSED: 3 - Ackerman, Ringo, Wilson
066	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES.

REP. WILLIAMS will lead discussion on the floor.

068	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 3680 and opens a work session on HB 2335.
<u>HB 2335 WO</u>	RK SESSION	
069	Counsel Shartel	Explains HB 2335 and the -1 amendments, adopted in sub- committee, relating to judicial procedure (EXHIBIT B).
083	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 2335 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 8-0-0
		AYE:In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.EXCUSED:3 - Ackerman, Ringo, Wilson
123	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.
128	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2771.
	RK SESSION	
132	Counsel Shartel	Explains HB 2771 and the -2 amendments, adopted in sub- committee, relating to creating Creative Proceeding and Fiduciary Service Task Force (EXHIBIT C).
148	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 2771 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0-4
	AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.	
171		EXCUSED: 4 - Ackerman, Ringo, C. Walker, Wilson
171	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES. REP. LOWE will lead discussion on the floor.
173	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 2771 and opens a work session on HB 3920.
<u>HB 3920 WO</u>	RK SESSION	
176	Counsel Shartel	Discusses HB 3920 and the -2 amendments, adopted in sub- committee, relating to juvenile statutes.
219	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 3920 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 8-0-3
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 3 - Ackerman, Ringo, Wilson
233	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. LOWE will lead discussion on the floor.
256	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 3920 and adjourns the meeting at
		5:29 p.m.
Submitted By,		Reviewed By,
honnon Dood		Andrea Shortal

Shannon Reed Committee Assistant

Andrea Shartel, Counsel

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 3680, -2 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 5/15/01, 3 pgs.
- B HB 2335, -1 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 5/4/01, 6 pgs. C HB 2771, -2 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 4/17/01, 1 pg.
- D HB 3920, -2 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 5/15/01, 8 pgs.